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September 11, 2020

Renee Thomas

Adhesives Technology Corp. — Pompano Beach, I'L
450 East Copans Road

Pompano Beach, FL. 33064

Subject: ULTRABOND EPX-3CC — Adhesives Tech.
Dear Renee Thomas:

The Department has completed the testing and evaluation of the above referenced material. This product
has been found to conform to the requirements for:

1018M00440 — Conc Anchor System, Injection, Sz 3/8§ — ULTRABOND EPX-3CC — Adhesives Tech
1018M00450 — Conc Anchor System, Injection, Sz 3/4 - ULTRABOND EPX-3CC — Adhesives Tech
1018M00460 — Conc Anchor System, Injection, Sz 1/2 — ULTRABOND EPX-3CC — Adhesives Tech

1017M00180 — Epoxy Resin System Type I Grade 3 — ULTRABOND EPX-3CC — Adhesives Tech
1017M00210 — Epoxy Resin System Type 11 Grade 3 — ULTRABOND EPX-3CC — Adhesives Tech
1017M00270 — Epoxy Resin System Type IV Grade 3 - ULTRABOND EPX-3CC — Adhesives Tech
1017M00300 — Epoxy Resin System Type V Grade 3 — ULTRABOND EPX-3CC - Adhesives Tech

It has been approved for use by the Department and listed as an Approved Material.

The Source is listed as "APS00003510 — Adhesives Tech — Pompano Beach, FL" located at 450 East
Copans Road, Pompano Beach, FL 33064. The approved material has a product name of "ULTRABOND
EPX-3CC”.

If you should require further information, please contact Justin Morris at (225) 248-4219.

Sincerely,

LUANNA CAMBAS, P.E.
MATERIALS ENGINEER ADMINISTRATOR

cc: Cassandra Collins
Justin Morris, P.E.
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